

Jesús Aparicio de Soto

Civil Industrial Engineer | Psychologist
UX Designer (Google certified) | SCRUM Master



Engineering Association
Member No. 27971-4



Psychology Association
Member No. 6902



Engineer and psychologist with more than 12 years of experience in diverse areas related with process organization including, management, consulting, development, lifting processes, market studies and marketing. I stand out because of my capacity to develop ideas, communicate, adapt to change, and come up with quick and practicable solutions to non-standardized problems in a diligent and effective manner.

Experience:

New Genesis Consultants, Researcher, Consultant & Developer (2021 up to date)

- Create internal system for management, backup and data analysis.
- Consulting, management support, benchmarking and raising projects.

Centro Extiende, Therapist & Director (2021 up to date)

- Create remote psychotherapy centre extiende.cl. Psychotherapist focusing on anxiety and work environments.

Universidad de las Comunicaciones, Media Link Center (2019-2020)

- Psychoeducation and boosting cognitive and self-management abilities.

ICER Engineers, CEO, HR & Tech Manager (2012-2019)

- Optimize performance of sales and tech teams. Manage talent, resources, and quality.
- Identify, improve, and develop key activities transforming the QMS (obtaining ISO9001 certification).
- Monitor, direct and manage teams. Tech specifications, sales, set up and manage solutions.

EcoPac Sistemas, CMO, R+D & Lab Lead (2010-2012)

- Image, marketing, and prototype sales. CORFO Project, design, and data experiments on customer installations.

UAI, Facultad de Ciencia y Tecnología, Full Stack Web Dev & Teacher's Aide

- Collaborative design with incremental approach to the construction of intranet system.
- Teach OOP, UML and system architecture. Monitor and help IT group projects for the course.

Education:

UAI, Civil Industrial Engineer
UNIACC, Psychologist
Google, UX Designer
SCRUM Manager, Certified SCRUM Master

Abilities:

- Flexible & adaptable
- Market oriented
- Assertive, learns quickly
- Sure, direct & pragmatic
- Simple solutions & optimization

Languages: Spanish & English (Cambridge First Certificate).

Other: PhotoShop, Inventor, G Suites, Desarrollo de Apps Móviles (Google certified), Office (advanced/macros), Visual Studio, SPSS, Atlas Ti, JavaScript (Angular & React), Figma, Adobe XD, C#, Bizagi, Google Developers, Python, SQL, MongoDB, AdWords, AdSense, Play Console, Hootsuite, FL Studio, Audition, knows multiple disciplines, ITs, and ways of doing things.

correo.jesus.aparicio@gmail.com
+569 9918 43 57 | jads.cl | linkedin.com/in/jeads

Check out a complete detail at → [LinkedIn](#)